From: DES mi CPARB

To: Corey Fedie

Cc: DES mi CPARB

Subject: Welcome to CPARB

Date: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 11:16:00 AM

Welcome to CPARB!
The next CPARB Meeting is tomorrow, October 14, 2021 at 8:00 am.

Please check out our CPARB Homepage for draft agendas, meeting locations, current and
future meeting information, Member information, resources, and Training information.

There are a few things you'll need to complete as a new Board Member:

e Complete the Online Appointee Training (A Governor’s Office Requirement)

e Review the Board Bylaws

e Please forward me a short bio to be included on CPARB’s Member Information page

¢ Please review the Board member contact information on the Member Matrix, and send
me your updates.

Additionally, you will hear from me most often and primarily for meeting information,
quorum solicitation, requests from the Chair to the whole board, etc.

All CPARB correspondence and meetings should copy the CPARB Inbox
(CPARB@des.wa.gov ). | maintain the master CPARB calendar and maintain all the
records for archives. | also do my best to keep all of the CPARB webpages up to date. If
you see anything that is in error or encounter a broken link, please let me know.

If you have any questions, please email the CPARB Inbox and Nancy Deakins or | will
respond as quickly as possible.

Talia Baker (She/Her/Hers)

Administrative Support

Capital Projects Advisory Review Board

c/o WA State Department of Enterprise Services

d: 360-407-8260

cell: 360-790-8322

Webpage: CPARB Homepage
Email: CPARB@des.wa.gov
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